

Fresh wind drifts are sensitive to triggering. This photo was taken outside Cooke City. Lots of new snow and strong winds have loaded ridgelines and crossloaded some mid elevation slopes. Photo: B. Fredlund.

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Dec 19, 2012GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Dec 20, 2012</u> Cooke City, 2012-12-19